

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

May 20, 1959

Mr. J. F. Reed
Monsanto Chemical Co.
Box 1829
Midland, Texas

Dear Sir:

Returned herewith are Forms C-122-A (blue) for the initial deliverability test on your State "J" #1, Section 16-26N-11W.

The initial test, conducted without measuring the flowing pressures and the meter error, does not use compensating values for meter error or friction-loss from the wellhead to meter. Value of Line (1) will be the same as Line (g). We do not use a measured static column pressure. The friction calculation theoretically calculates the static column value.

Provided the flowing pressures for the casing, tubing and meter are obtained during the "flow period" of the test, the test may be reported on the white page form as provided in Order R-333-C and D, Section B, Sub-section 1, paragraph B. A copy of the above mentioned order is enclosed for your convenience.

We do not make corrections in the calculated deliverability values without notifying the operator. This action is to eliminate differences in recorded values.

If we can be of assistance, please contact us.

Yours very truly

A. R. Kendrick
Engineer, District #3

ARK:ks

Encl: C-122-A
R-333-C and D

1. Title and
Date of Issue

NOTE

OFFICIAL DOCUMENT OF
THE UNITED STATES

UNITED STATES

1. Title and Date of Issue

NOTE

1. Title and Date of Issue

NOTE

1. Title and Date of Issue

1. Title and Date of Issue

NOTE

1. Title and Date of Issue

NOTE

NOTE

NOTE

NOTE

NOTE

NOTE

NOTE

NOTE

NOTE